

# Morwenstow Parish Council

## Agenda

To all Councillors

You are summonsed to attend the monthly Parish Council Meeting to be held on  
Wednesday 15th November 2017 at 7.30pm in the Community Centre

**1.15/11 Attendance**

**2.15/11 Apologies**

**3.15/11 Minutes**

**4.15/11 Matters Arising from the Minutes**

**5.15/11 Dispensations/Disclosures**

**6.15/11 To discuss quotes for works to be done:** manhole cover in playing field and C C fence

**7.15/11 To discuss adoption of telephone kiosk at Crosstown**

**8.15/11 To confirm application for transparency grant**

**9.15/11 Grants and cemetery maintenance grants for consideration**

**10.15/11 Precept planning 2018/19**

**11.15/11 Correspondence**

- |                    |  |
|--------------------|--|
| 1. C C             | Planning newsletters, Planning conference              |
| 2. C C E Hannaford | Localism Summit  |
| 3. Bude C N P      | Minutes of October meeting                             |
| 4. C A L C         | October newsletter, Planning questions, NALC committee |
| 5. C C P F A       | Membership newsletter                                  |
| 6. M C C           | Fundraising link                                       |
| 7. Bruno Peek      | Battle's Over bells request                            |
| 8. Resident        | Japanese knotweed update request                       |
| 9. Various         | Regular newsletters/other                              |

**12.15/11 Finances:** To agree cheques for payment

**13.15/11 Any Other Business the Chairman considers urgent**

*Susan Joyner*  
Clerk to the Parish Council  
9th November 2017

This meeting has been advertised as a public meeting and as such could be filmed or recorded by broadcasters,  
the media or members of the public.

Please be aware that whilst every effort is taken to ensure that members of the public are not filmed,  
**we cannot guarantee this**, especially if you are speaking or taking an active role.